Internal Memorandum

To: All Branch Officers

From: Abigail Newton, NE Deputy Chairman
CcC: NE; RDs

Subject: Training webinars for volunteers
Date: 28 August 2020

Status: For information/action

CAMRA staff and volunteers have put together another series of online information and training
sessions for members/volunteers between September and November:

e How to use the Planning System to save your local pub — hosted by Paul Ainsworth, for
any volunteers/members interested in this vital campaigning issue. 14w September 7pm.

e COBAS (CAMRA'’s Online Bank Accounting System) — various sessions, all
hosted/presented by Anita Gibson.

e Liaising with the Media — hosted by Katie Wiles, Communications Manager, 1st October
pm.

o CAMRA'’s new beer styles — hosted by Christine Cryne (Beer judge/writer) for anyone
involved in Beer Judging and Brewery Liaison.

e Introduction to Tasting Panels — hosted by Christine Cryne for anyone interested in
getting involved.

EIND OUT MORE HERE

To help our presenters/hosts plan their session/s, please use the form shown on the page to
indicate your intention to attend any of these.

If you have a question for any of the hosts, please email volunteer.support@camra.org.uk with

your name, membership humber, branch/committee position and your question at least 24 hours
prior to the session starting. Thank you.
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